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SCHOOLS DIVISION OF SORSOGON R
MEMORANDUM
TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chiefs, CID and SGOD

Education Program Supervisors/ Division Coordinator
Public Schools District Supervisor/ OIC-PSDSs
Elementary and Secondary School Heads

FROM: WILL .
Schools ion Superintendely.‘/

SUBJECT: REASSIGMENT OF MR. BEBIANO 1. SENTILLAS AS ASSISTANT
REGIONAL DIRECTOR FROM DEPED REGION VIII TO DEPED
REGION V

DATE: April 18, 2022

Please be advised of the Order signed by Usec. Gloria Jumamil-Mercado,
Undersecretary for Human Resource and Organizational Development (HROD) dated March
20, 2023 regarding the reassignment of Mr. Bebiano 1. Sentillas as Assistant Regional Director
from DepEd Region VIII to this Region, effective April 3, 2023.

Furthermore, it is requested that all official communication for the signature of Mr.
Sentillas be addressed as follows:

BEBIANO I. SENTILLAS
Assistant Regional Director

For your information and guidance.

Balogo Sports Complex, Balogo, Sorsogon City, Sorsogon 4700 .
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